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Terra Wilcoxson

From: Chris Rossman <chris@fourthavecapital.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 1:05 PM
To: Carly Rice
Cc: Tabitha Boschetti; Josh McDonald
Subject: Proposed Amendment to Gresham Development Code - Pleasant Valley - Parcel 

#R723154
Attachments: Proposed Amendment to Gresham Development Code.pdf; 24_0104

_GRESHAM_SITE_V3.2.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: External Email 

Carly- 
 
I’m writing to you in regards to the attached notice we received related to the Proposed Amendment to the 
Gresham Development Code and on behalf of parcel #R723154. My firm acquired the parcel on 12/20/24 and 
intends to pursue approvals for the development of a 50-unit rental townhome community with a resident 
clubhouse and leasing office along SE 190th. We currently own The Residences at Butler Creek, a 71-unit rental 
townhome community that borders the subject parcel to the north and south. The parcel is currently overlain by 3 
zoning designations (High Density Residential (HDR-PV), Medium Density Residential (MDR-PV) and Low Density 
Residential (LDR-PV)). The zoning designation run across the site in a non-uniform pattern. It is our intention to 
develop the property on a multifamily parcel, rather than individual lots. The Low Density Residential zoning 
designation requires that we develop the units within this section of the site as individual lot, which is inconsistent 
with our intention for the balance of the site and density.  
 
I’m writing to request that the parcel be rezoned to High Density Residential – Pleasant Valley (HDR-PV, “Attached 
Housing Areas”) within the Development Code Amendment process being pursued by the City. This will help to 
clean-up the conflicting zoning designations that currently cross the property and allow us to pursue the desired 
development program on what will be a single tax lot divided by new public road extensions under a single zoning 
designation. Please let me know how to best pursue this request within the city process.  
 
Thank you for your review and consideration of our request. Please contact me at 206-595-0983 with any 
questions or to discuss this request further. I do plan to attend the public comment session on January 13th.  
 
Best, 
 

Chris Rossman
Managing Partner 

   

 
FOURTH AVENUE CAPITAL 
2800 1st Avenue, Suite 220 
Seattle, WA 98121 
d: (206) 595-0983 
w: fourthavecapital.com 
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ADDRESS: 7424 SE 190TH DR
PARCEL #: R993200740
AREA: 3.9 AC.
ZONING: LDR / MDR / HDR -PV
DESIGN DISTRICT: PLEASANT VALLEY
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